

JORI REIKEN

PERSONAL PROFILE

I am a well-rounded individual that excels in athletics, communication and leadership. I am also very responsible and enjoy working and spending time with kids.

I am always interested in learning new skills and learning more about myself. Through experience working in retail positions, camps and volunteer experiences have helped me in my school career and life.

CONTACT DETAILS

Phone: 4168457110

Email: jorireiken@gmail.com

Address: 9 Elkpath Ave, Toronto, Ontario
M2L 2V9

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/jori-reiken-b30078197/>

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF WATERLOO - UNDERGRADUATE
STUDENT
BACHLOR OF ARTS IN LEGAL STUDIES AND
SOCIOLOGY WITH COOP
GRADUATION YEAR: 2024

WORK EXPERIENCE

SALES ASSOCIATE

Toys Toys Toys | Jan. 2015 - Aug. 2019

- Work the cash register
- Help customers by answering questions and helping them find what they are looking for.
- Mar. 2020 - Became the Social Media Manager for the Company

CAMP COUNSELOR

Camp Walden| Summer, 2018 & 2019

- Helped kids (6-16 years old) around camp.
- Took care of kids during the day and night
- Lead campers on canoe trips through Algonquin Park

SWIM COACH

North York Aquatic Club | Sept. 2016 - June 2019

- gave kids 6-12 years old a safe place to come and train at an introduction level.
- created workouts and skills sessions to work on skills

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

ARTS OPEN HOUSE

Gave parents and incoming students tours of the Waterloo Campus.
Answered questions about life on campus and program requirements

CLUBS SUPPORT TEAM

- Assisting students to build new clubs and planning club events.
- Running school wide events for the undergraduate student clubs

HILLEL WATERLOO VP OF COMMUNICATIONS

- Manage Hillel Waterloo's Instagram account.
- Engage with Jewish students at the University of Waterloo
- Plan and host events for the 2020-2021 school year.
- Bi-weekly meetings to discuss social media progress